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Malave, Erin N10a0 000531 ull 3 &3, /

From: MarshaF. Moore [mmoore@uaig.net]

Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:24 AM

To: Matave, Erin

Subject: RE; adding my ein number

I'm sorry. A New Start Family Services, Inc.

Marsha Moore

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:23 AM

To: Marsha F. Moore

Subject: RE: adding my ein number

Ok | just need your busivess name.

Frin M. Malave
Awmerndinents
Division of Corporalions

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flosida nterim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the iink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Marsha F. Moore [mailto:mmoore@uaig.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:22 AM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: adding my ein number

Iwanted to add my ein number to my documents. 27-2765463

Marsha Moore

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
. Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 9:55 AM

To: Marsha F, Moore

Subject: RE: adding my ein number

Please send nee 1w wew information and please reneniber to inclide the business wane and document
ReEher.

Forn M. Maloare
A mendmenis
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[Divesion of Carprfm.fz'rm.r

Please take a few minutes to provide faedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida lnterim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Marsha F. Moore [mailto:mmoore@uaig.net]

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 11:34 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: adding my ein number

I requesting a form so I can add my ein number pleas

Marsha Moore
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